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From: Paul Ferguson

To: Director - FASB

Subject: FW: Monday Morning Outlook - FASB Fanatics At It Again
Date: Monday, June 07, 2010 3:58:54 AM

My recommendation is to stay away from mark-to-market for the reasons forwarded below.

Paul T. Ferguson, MBA, CLU, ChFC, LUTCF
Bellevue Place

800 Bellevue Way NE, Suite 400

Bellevue WA 98004

425-462-2077 (voice)

206-235-6376 (cell)

206-337-1933 (fax)

www.finsecurity.com/pferguson

"The inherent vice of Capitalism is the unequal sharing of blessings. The inherent
virtue of Socialism is the equal sharing of miseries." -- Winston Churchill

The finest compliment our clients give us is the introduction to someone they care about who
should know about the important work we do.

The individual sending this communication offers securities and investment advisory services through
American Independent Securities Group, LLC, 1036 East Iron Eagle Drive, Ste 105, Eagle, ID 83616
(866-485-4635), member FINRA, SIPC. Paul Ferguson is licensed to sell insurance in the following
states: Washington, Indiana; is registered to offer securities in the following states: Washington,
California, Colorado, Florida, New Mexico and Oregon and is registered to offer investment advisory
services in Washington.

From: economics@ftadvisors.com [mailto:economics@ftadvisors.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 12:30 PM

To: pferguson@aisgadvisor.com

Subject: Monday Morning Outlook - FASB Fanatics At It Again

Monday Morning Outlook

FASB Fanatics At It Again To view this article, Click Here
Brian S. Wesbury - Chief Economist

Robert Stein, CFA - Senior Economist

Date: 6/1/2010

We are not making this up: The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) wants to broaden the
“fair value” or “mark-to-market” rules that helped create the Panic of 2008. Now, they want to force
banks to use those same rules not only for the securities they own, but also the loans they make.

By way of background, FASB changed accounting rules in late 2007, forcing financial firms and
auditors to use “observable,” market prices to value many securities rather than models or cash flow.
According to Milton Friedman, rules of this type helped cause the Great Depression. So, it is no
surprise to us that within a year of their return, by late-2008, the U.S. experienced its first financial
panic in a hundred years.

We have written extensively on this subject, but the number one problem with fair value accounting is


mailto:pferguson@aisgadvisor.com
mailto:director@fasb.org
http://www.finsecurity.com/pferguson
http://www.ftportfolios.com/Commentary/EconomicResearch/2010/6/1/fasb-fanatics-at-it-again

1810-100
Comment Letter No. 37

that market prices for assets are forward-looking. In good times, prices reflect a positive outlook. In
bad times, they reflect a negative outlook. And when markets freeze up, financial institutions must use
prices that do not reflect actual cash flow. This forces losses on the system that are not yet real. The
FASB rules create a vicious downward cycle of losses, bank failures, more fear and lower
“observable” prices, more losses and more bank failures.

All the TARP and money, interest rate cuts, government stimulus, stress tests, and Fed balance sheet
expansion in the world, cannot stop this downward spiral. That's why the markets kept falling until
March 9, 2009, when Congress started to twist arms on the issue. FASB was forced to correct its
rules and allow cash flow to be used when markets were illiquid. Just this small change did the
trick. Banks were finally able to raise new capital, the stock market surged, and the economy quickly
headed for recovery.

Despite this unmistakable evidence that accounting rules were the culprit, FASB is not admitting a
mistake. Instead, it is doubling-down on this rigid and ideological accounting fundamentalism. FASB
wants to mark bank loans to market.

But there is no real market for bank loans. The value of any loan is always in the eye of the
beholder. As a result, “who” is doing the beholding determines the viability of an institution and maybe
even the health of the economy. How does a trader in New York, know what price to bid for a loan to
a dry-cleaner in Burlington, lowa? In fact, the minute a bank makes a loan to a local small business it
will be forced to write down the value because no one else will pay 100 cents on the dollar for that
loan, especially in times of economic stress.

To be clear, the financial system and economy are much healthier now than they were in 2008, when
home prices were over-valued. This rule is pro-cyclical and right now the cycle is pointing up, not
down. But when problems do come again (as they always do), this new rule, if implemented, could
turn a brushfire into an inferno, causing capital to fall and banks to stop lending (and even sell assets)
at just the wrong time.

Fair value accounting ties the balance sheet of the economy (the value of assets) to the income
statement and capital accounts. Because the balance sheet is bigger, a small ripple in asset values
creates a tsunami when applied to the income statement. Instead of reducing risk, fair value
accounting has an unintended consequence of increasing the cyclicality of the economy — which, by
definition, increases risk.

And without risk-taking, growth suffers. FASB must cease and desist in this endeavor. They have
asked for public comment, we suggest you comply.

This information contains forward-looking statements about various economic trends and strategies. You are cautioned
that such forward-looking statements are subject to significant business, economic and competitive uncertainties and
actual results could be materially different. There are no guarantees associated with any forecast and the opinions stated
here are subject to change at any time and are the opinion of the individual strategist. Data comes from the following
sources: Census Bureau, Bureau of Labor Statistics, Bureau of Economic Analysis, the Federal Reserve Board, and
Haver Analytics. Data is taken from sources generally believed to be reliable but no guarantee is given to its accuracy.

To manage your subscription, or if you would like to subscribe free-of-charge to First Trust Economic commentaries and
publications, please click here.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information
by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete
the material from any computer.
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